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From: Hareras, Athena M

Sent: Thursday, December 09, 2010 5:29 PM
To: Brill, John C

Subject: FW: Recarrive File for 12/9/10

This only goes out to 2/12 which | find suspicious. tasked Catherine about the short timeframe. '}l let you know what

she sends hack.,

From: Catherine Papagni-Terrill [mailto:cpapagni@starbucks.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 09, 2010 4;45 PM

To: Hareras, Athena M; eross@starbucks.com: Rob Slattery; Julia Lacy
Cc: Kimberly Anderson; Kim Prince

Subject: RE: Recarrive File for 12/9/10

Hi Athena-
Attached is the Recarrive file for this week! We have included the planner comments on the “e-mail” tab in the report.
NOTES:

KENT to 6064:
11008568 LVB SBC 120z GR Level 2—item in DRP but did not flow to MANU—production added

191912 HOU 2B WB 216/PLT—this is the old sku. per Ed 121 pallets of the new sku added to production-- 11010634
HOU 2LB WB 180/PLT

Please let me know if you have any questions!

Best,




Catherine Papagni-Terrill / Starbucks Coffee Company
Supply Chain Coffee Planning / Sr. Supply Chain Planner-Production
P 206-318-9087 / ¢cpapagni@starbucks.net
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